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Febrrnary 24, 1975 /fte’?

Deaar Mirs, Peck:

This is in response io your lstter fo Mr, Ron Nessen dated February 11,
1975, requesiing permission s uss a photograph already in your possas-
sion of President Ford cn a posicard that you wounld distributa, .
¥hita Houss pholographs avs g=nerally considered to be In the public
domaia and ars thus not subjees to copyrigat, You shounid, however,
determine whethar the paotograph you have is from another sourcs
and if that photegraph is subject to a copyright, While no permission
nsed be obtalned from the White Houss to nse such photographa, i2 i3
Dot appropriats to use them in a manner that would suggest the come
mercial support of or endorsement by the Prasident.

I trusk that this bas been of assistancs to you,

Binceraly,

Kenzneth A, Lazarus
Aszspeiata Counsel
o ths Prasident

Mras, Cerry Pack

Peek Studio

Saite 227

16561 Crescenst Placa, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20909
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TAB C

Dear Mr. :

On. behalf of the President, we wish to thank you
for your generous contribution in support.of humanitarian
assistance to the victims of the war in Indochina. Your
heartwarming expression of concern is consistent with
the finest American traditions of helping those in need.

Responsibility for receiving public donations of
this sort has been assigned to the Agency for Inter-
national Development which has established'a special
account for that purpose. The expenditure of such
funds will be subject to standard U.S. Government
financial control practices.

To facilitate acceptance of such monies, we are
returning checks with the suggestion that they be
resubmitted, made payable to the Administrator, Agency
for International Development, for the Humanitarian
Relief Account. Such checks should be addressed to:
Humanitarién Relief Account, Agency for International
Development, Washington, D.C. 20523. Inquiries cbn—
cerning this account may be sent to the same address.

Your thoughtful donation is appreciated. T v

Sincerely,

sty



TAB D

FACT SHEET

A.I.D. Humanitarian Relief Account

When a major disaster occurs abroad, the American
public often responds with contributions of cash and
relief supplies, some of which are often received by
the White House, the Depaftment of State, and A.I.DQ

In the past such cash donations were returned with
suggestions that they might be given to charitable and
voluntary agencies. A Humanitarian Relief Account is
now being established by A.I.D. to permit the acceptance
of such financial contributions and to be more responsive
to the humanitarian will of the American public. The
authority contained in Section 635(d) of the Foreign
Assistance Act of 1961, as amended, which authorizes the
President to receive such funds, has been delegated to
the Administrator of the Agency for International
Development. Checks should be made payable to the '
Administrator of‘A.I.D., for the Humanitarian Relief
Account.

The acceptance and expenditure of such funds will

be subject to standard U.S. Government financial
control practices. These funds will be used for purposeé
of humanitarian relief activities, including support of

the activities of American voluntary agencies, and will



be managed by the Agency's Office of the Foreign
Disaster Relief Coordinator, a part of A.I.D.'s

Bureau for Population and Humanitarian Assistance.
































































THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 23, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: PHIL, BUCHEN
FROM: BILL CASSELMAN .
SUBJECT: Presidential Comment on

Foreign Affairs

Re your inquiry concerning the above-referenced subject,

I note that neither President Johnson nor President Nixon
apparently offered any comment concerning this publication.
Their lack of comment may reflect either an implied criticism
of the journal or a heightened concern in recent years regard-
ing Presidential "endorsements', or both. In any event, I
see no reason why the President should do this, unless for
some reason nof readily perceived, he desires to provide

the requested comment. However, under no circumstances,
do I believe it advisable for a White House staff member to
render such comment.
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